[5 Outlook

RE: approval of destruction of OpCert files, expired 2005,M-Z

From YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>
Date Tue 4/19/2022 10:01 AM

To  YELTON-BRAM Tiffany * DEQ <Tiffany.YELTON-BRAM@deq.oregon.gov>; CARSON Paula * DEQ
<Paula.CARSON@deq.oregon.gov>

Cc  MERCER Kristen * DEQ <Kristen.MERCER@deq.oregon.gov>

Approved!

From: YELTON-BRAM Tiffany * DEQ <Tiffany.YELTON-BRAM@degq.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 9:21 AM

To: CARSON Paula * DEQ <Paula.CARSON@deq.oregon.gov>; YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ
<Leela.YELLESETTY@deq.oregon.gov>

Cc: MERCER Kristen * DEQ <Kristen.MERCER@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: approval of destruction of OpCert files, expired 2005,M-Z

Approved, thank you!

Tiffany Yelton Bram (Pronouns : she/her/hers)
WQ Source Control Manager

Northwest Regional Office

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600

Portland OR 97232

Desk 503 229 5219
Mobile 503 975 0046

From: CARSON Paula * DEQ <Paula.CARSON@deq.oregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 9:05 PM

To: YELTON-BRAM Tiffany * DEQ <Tiffany.YELTON-BRAM@deq.oregon.gov>; YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ
<Leela.YELLESETTY@deg.oregon.gov>

Cc: MERCER Kristen * DEQ <Kristen.MERCER@deq.oregon.gov>

Subject: approval of destruction of OpCert files, expired 2005,M-Z

Please review and approve of destruction of OpCert files, that expired 2005, M — Z.
Thanks,

Paula Carson

Wastewater System

Operator Certification Program
Oregon DEQ, NW Region

700 NE Multnomah St., Suite #600



Portland, OR 97232

phone: 503-229-5161
work cell: 971-227-0668
paula.carson@deq.oregon.gov

https://www.oregon.gov/deq/wq/wqpermits/Pages/Wastewater-Operator-Certification.aspx




Destruction Form (2)

WQ,SWOC,OperatorFiles,expired2005,M-Z

~ DEQ Records Destruction Authorization Form

Before destroying records, email this form to your manager & agency records officer (Leela Yellesetty) to obtain authorization.

Records destruction
procedure

Authorization is by email only, no signatures required.

DEQ Retention Schedule

State General Retention Schedule

Program/section name:

Wastewater Operator Certification Program/WQ Source Control

Date approved by records officer:

Program staff
requesting destruction:

Paula Carson

Date destroyed:

Approving Manager:

Tiffany Yelton-Bram

item |Schedule Name/ # Series # (from Retention period Date file
# |(select from dropdown) |schedule) Series Name (from schedule) (from schedule) Contents: one file per person's name |expired:
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy 6/30/2005;
1 DEQ: 2008-0009 S Bl el £shed Mahoney, Chris J. inactive
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy 12/31/2005;
2 |DEQ: 2008-0009 325 |Operator Certifications & shred Marrs, Tracey W. inactive
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy 6/30/2005;
3 DEQ: 2008-0009 325 Operator Certifications & shred Marshall, Steven A. inactive
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy 6/30/2005;
4 |DEQ: 2008-0009 325 |Operator Certifications & shred McCord, Layle G. inactive
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy 12/31/2005;
5 DEQ: 2008-0009 325 Operator Certifications & shred McCullough, John W. inactive
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy 6/30/2005;
6 |DEQ: 2008-0009 325 |Operator Certifications & shred McGinnis, Timothy S. inactive
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy 12/31/2005;
7 DEQ: 2008-0009 325 Operator Certifications & shred Mize, Sean S. inactive



http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/displayDivisionRules.action?selectedDivision=591
http://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Documents/recordsmgmt/sched/schedule-deq.pdf
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23

DEQ: 2008-0009

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

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

325

Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant
Operator Certifications

Retain 5 years,
& shred

destroy

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

Miles, Allen J.

Miller, Allan R.

Moore, Gary D.

Moore, Philip L.

Moran, Warren E.

Myers, Gary L.

Neely, Arnie R.

Nelson, Brian L.

Nelson, Ron F.

Owens, Rodney L.

Parham, Phillip N.

Phelan, James L.

Phillips, Gregory P.

Pope, Robert L.

Pretlow, J. Denson

Randall, Jeffrey K.

6/30/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
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

Reitz, Daniel A.

Rusch, Jason R.

Rynearson, Don E.

Sampels, Michael L., Sr.

Scallen, Daniel A.

Schramm, Russell D.

Schroeder, John B.

Schroeder, Steve J.

Schrouder, Donald C.

Shaw, Bonnie L.

Sheldon, Dennis R.

Siebold, Brent C.

Singleton, Todd S.

Sjullie, Ann C.

Slaughenhaupt, Lorie D.

12/31/2005;
inactive

exam no-show,
9/22/2005. Not in L2K

6/30/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive

failed both Cl & TI
exams 1/13/2005.
Not in L2K

12/31/2005;
inactive

failed exam
3/25/2005. Not in L2K

12/31/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive
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WQ,SWOC,OperatorFiles,expired2005,M-Z

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

DEQ:

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

2008-0009

Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant
325 Operator Certifications

Retain 5 years, destroy
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

Small, Orman F.

Stockton, Scott M.

Strodtman, Paul G.

Thompson, Todd E.

VanDyke, Jeffrey E.

Vaughn, Richard C.

Veelle, Wade A.

Wagner, Henry P, Jr.

Wallis, Michael R.

Wayne, Geoffrey W.

Wear, James E.

Prov Tl exp.
4/30/2005
12/31/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive

6/30/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive

L2K says exp. date is
12/31/2003, but there
is a valid renewal app
+ fee in his file, to exp.
12/31/2005. Probably
is an L2K error.

Maybe this renewal
did not get processed,
but has no notes as to
DNQ.

12/31/2005;
inactive

Cl exp 6/30/2000,
but re-applied
8/8/2005, but has
no exam scores for
the CllI

failed Tl exam
9/22/2005; not in
L2K
12/31/2005;
inactive
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50

51

52

53

54

55

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

Webb, John J.

Werner, William C.

Wettstein, Gus C.

Widner, Brent D.

Williams, Steven A.

Wilson, Eric W.

12/31/2005;
inactive
6/30/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive
12/31/2005;
inactive




Destruction Form WQ,SWOC,OperatorFiles,expired2005,M-Z

DEQ Records Destruction Authorization Form

Before destroying records, email this form to your manager & agency records officer (Leela Yellesetty) to obtain authorization.

Authorization is by email only, no signatures required.

Records destruction
procedure DEQ Retention Schedule State General Retention Schedule

Program/section

name: Wastewater Operator Certification Program/WQ Source Control Date approved by records officer:
Program staff

requesting

destruction: Paula Carson Date destroyed:

Approving Manager: |Tiffany Yelton-Bram

Schedule Name/ #

item |(select from Series # (from Retention period Date file
# dropdown) schedule) Series Name (from schedule) (from schedule) Contents: one file per person's name |expired:
Sewage Treatment / Collection Plant Retain 5 years, destroy & 3/31/1996, expired

1 DEQ: 2008-0009 325 Operator Certifications shred b, (el Provisionals

| elaldalula ol

Page 6 of 11


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

Page 7 of 11



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

Page 8 of 11



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

Page 9 of 11



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

Page 10 of 11



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

Page 11 of 11
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